Carlton Public School Works update | 15 August 2024

Dear staff, parents and carers,

Following our notifications on <u>30 May</u> and <u>2 July</u> about fragments of building material containing asbestos, we want to update you on remediation work that is scheduled to start this weekend at Carlton Public School.

Work to remove the top layer of soil from the identified area will start this Saturday 17 August 2024 and continue each Saturday until the work is finished. It is expected to take no longer than 4 weeks.

The area remains fenced off and covered with a polyvinyl acetate (PVA) seal and geofabric to contain the fragments, with regular air monitoring remaining in place.

Air monitoring continues to return results below the minimum detectable limit, which means it is consistent with acceptable levels in ambient air (i.e. <0.01 fibres/mL) as per SafeWork NSW guidelines.

All inspections and remediation works will be conducted in accordance with recommendations from the independent hygienist.

All work will be completed by licensed and accredited asbestos contractors and monitored by independent hygienists in strict accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations, policies, and guidelines.

The area will remain fenced off until a clearance certificate is received.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority.

Thank you for your cooperation during this important work.



Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au Phone: 1300 482 651 www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au

